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Addendum #2 – Issued January 11, 2012 
 
 
Regarding Bids for Pharmaceuticals (ITB 11-024P) for the Lucas County 
Corrections Center and Correctional Treatment Facility, bid opening 
scheduled for January 30, 2012 at 2:00 PM (local time). 
 
This document becomes a fully incorporated part of the specifications, and 
this letter constitutes legal notice of this requirement. 
 
The entire original Bid Packet including this addendum must be submitted 
prior to the Bid Opening Date and Time. 
 
Following are: 
 

• Questions received and the subsequent answers 

• Pricing submitted by awarded vendor for the time period of March 10, 
2009 through December 31, 2011. 

 
 



Answers to Pharmaceutical Bid questions 
 

Can you provide the following: 
      a. Average number of patient specific prescriptions filled per month?         6 / month 
      b. Average number of stock prescriptions filled per month?                      100 / month 
      c. Current contract rate for pharmacy services? Please provide the current bid sheet                                    

reflective of prices for 2011 
 
Can you please provide a list of all state and federal licenses currently in your facility’s  
name? 
      a. Does your facility have a DEA registration?                                         YES 
      b. Does your facility have a State Pharmacy or clinic license?                 YES 
      c. To ensure complete compliance with Ohio Law and Regulations, to have stock, a                      
facility must have a TDD Category 3, class 10 (correctional institution status) licenses or 
a TDD category3 class 6 (contingency stock status) licenses. Are either of these currently 
in place?                                                                                                               YES 
 
For Stock Medications: 
        a. Will you require bidders to prove that they are an Ohio Licensed Wholesaler as                   
            only a licensed  distributor can provide stock medication and be in compliance 

with the RFP?                                                                                        YES 
        b. Will you require a vendor to provide FDA mandated pedigree papers? NO 
        c. Will you mandate that the pharmacy vendor must utilize a FDA  

  Registered Repacker (which is required) to package stock into 
  blister packs?                                                                                         YES 

        d. Will you mandate that the pharmacy vendor have prior experience  
             at the time of proposal submitted to have a pedigree compliance?         NO 

e. Will you mandate that the pharmacy vendor be a Verified- 
Accredited Wholesale Distributor                                                           YES 

 
How are scheduled controlled substance medications being destroyed as they cannot be 
returned?  Held on sight until pharmacist can return them to the pharmacy 
 
Do you currently receive inspections and, if so, how frequently?    State, every 2 years 
Pharmacy, quarterly. 
 
What current committees are in place that would require a pharmacist to attend? What is 

the frequency of these meetings?? One meeting/inspection  Quarterly 
 

In the Standard Terms and conditions (page 3) you state that Lucas County can make an 
award in full or in partial. 

a. Does this mean that items on the cost sheet can be awarded on a line by line 
basis to different contractors?  Yes 



b. If a bidder does not wish to be awarded items on a line basis, where can the 
bidder “specify otherwise” that they are submitting a bid contingent upon being 
awarded the entire contract and book of business?   Should this be in the 
executive summary or noted elsewhere in the proposal? List this on the 
exception form. 

 

Page 3 of the RFP states very clearly that prices are to be fixed for the life of contract but 
Section 18 states that a decrease in overall cost will be allowed through contract 
modification. What provision is Lucas County providing to bidders to protect the bidder 
against extreme price increases that can occur at any time during the term of the contract? 

N/A 

Has Lucas County considered a RFP that would be based off a fixed discount from AWP 
or fixed markup on actual acquisition cost as this pricing would actually be more 
favorable to Lucas County as a pharmacy bidder would not have to project price 
increases into their unit cost submitted which will actually result in a higher bid?  

No 

Section 18 of RFP mentions that there will be no changes to scope of work. Is there a 
scope of work provide in the RFP as this RFP seems to be a straight bid with lowest cost 
winning? 

No 

 

The cost sheets attached to the RFP are asking for pricing of the UDL Manufacturer. If 
another manufacturer is used to provide stock medications, with this need to be noted on 
a line by line item in the exception section?  Another manufacturer would be acceptable. 
The importance of that Statement is to assure no price increases passed on ho Lucas 
County if the bidder has to get another, possibly more expensive, manufacturer to fill the 
medications needed with the proper packaging. 

Are there any expected medication order cut off time or delivery times as they are not 
defined in the RFP?  There is flexibility with the time concerns. 24 turn around delivery 
is the more important issue, per Specifications. 

If a patient is ordered a medication not on the cost sheet, how is that to be priced? As per 
Specifications sheet, a maximum of, at cost plus 11%. 

Does Lucas County Jail intend to purchase all of their pharmaceuticals through this 
agreement?  YES the exception would be if the bidder is not local, Lucas County would 
have a local vendor for the occasional immediately needed medication 



Will there be an opportunity to ask more questions in the event responses are not clear?  
No 

What is the actual format, quantity you would like the meds priced as? Such as Stock= 
full bottle? Patient specific = unit dose?  Under the packaging section on the bid, is where 
there is a list of the quantities of the medications we would want a bid on. Stock meds are 
very often sent in quantities of 100, manufactories’ unit does, due to the State 
requirement for approved packaging for the stock medication. Patient specific are 
medications that we do not keep in stock and are usually supplied in blister pack cards for 
the amount ordered by the Dr. 

 

 

 

 






















